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From: 	 L._ 	ATF 	 . 

To: 	 Chait, Mark R.; 0,. 	ATF 	?IcMahon, VVilliam G.;L . 	ATF 	: i 
CC: 	 Hoover, VVilliam J.;! ------Ktr----- 1 
Sent: 	 2/1/2011 6:14:06 R1V1 
Subject: 	 RE: First cut 

Per AD Chaitâ€TMs correction: 

This letter is in response to your letters of January 27 and 31, 2011. 

.• 	ATF . 	
_ 2 

I-- A- T-  F -: 

ATF 
ATF 

ATF 

From: Chait, Mark R. 
Seiltt:Eueg.dav._._EabruataL,01, 201110:06 AM 
To L . 	ATF 	McMahon, William G.; 	ATF 

Cc R 	ATF 	;Hoover, William 
Subject: RE: First cut 

DOJ-FF-23334 



Mark R. Chait 

Assistant Director 

Field Operations 

2021 	ATF 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled 
Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in 
any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: P. 	ATF 

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:46 AM 
To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.;111 	ATF 	! 
Cc:f .------Ait------ 1Hoover, William 341 	ATF 	!: 

Su tifdttFFVVf .FifSretit 

At Billyâ€TM5 request we have drafted a response to Senator Grassleyâ€TMs letter to ATF. See below. Suggestions 
and comments welcome. 

From: Hoover, William 3. 
Serit_TJ iescla_v _ Fpl-r_uarvi  01, 2011 9:40 AM 
To: I _ 	ATF 
Subject: Re: First cut 

Thank you ATF !Please forward to the others. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-64 ---A--ff - 1 
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******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From 	ATF _ 
To poover, William J. 
Cc: 1 	 ATF 
Sent: Tue Feb 01 09:35:33 2011 
Subject: FW: First cut 

Billy: Initial draft of body text of letter to Grassley. Comments, suggestions? 

Would you like me to forward tor -A#-1, Chait and McMahon for their review also? 

From: 	ATF 

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:26 AM 
To:: 	 ATF 
Subject: First cut 

• 	• I assume that PGA can handle the letterhead date inside address salutation complimentary closing et cetera and I 
have drafted only the body text.1I

:::: TFj 	 DP 
DP 

DP 

This letter is in response to your letters of January 27 and 31, 2011. 

ATF 

ATF 
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i 	A 'I' C 	i 

i 
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Associate Chief Counsel 

Administration and Ethics Division 

ATI(I)RNEY.  \V(..)RK PR(..)DI.TCT PRIVILIGFD DOCI.TMENT 

ATMRNEV-CLIENT PRIVILR COMMUNICXITON 

This electronic transmission is intended only lin the Person(s) named above. It may contain infinmation that is confidential and protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege 
and or work product doctrine, or exempt from disclosure under other applicable laws. Any use, distribution, copying, or other disclosure by any person is strictly prohibited. Do not 
form:ird oile-tninsinit without the permission of the sender or ATE If you have received this transmission in error, ple::ise notifr -  the sender at the number or e-mail 
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